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June 18, 2018

Mr. Greg Edwards VIA FACISMILE & EMAIL
Angeles Contractor, Inc. FAX: (626) 923-3801
783 Phillips Dr.

City of Industry, CA 91748-1147
grege(@angelescontractor.com

Dear Mr, Edwards:

Subject: Furnish and Install HVAC Systems and All Assoc. Work at District Sites Region 3
CZ-14-0299-08 Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Steel - Approval.

Your request of May 16, 2018, to substitute West Coast Iron, Inc. for R N D Contractors, Inc, for the -
steel portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is approved based on the
District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow R N D Contractors, Inc. to
acknowledge the substitution, There has been no objection received from R N D Contractors, Inc.

West Coast Iron, Inc. R N D Contractors, Inc,

Mike Guerrero, Senior Vice President Jesse Dunn, General Manager
9302 Jamacha Rd. 14796 Jurupa Unit A

Spring Valley, CA 91977 Fontana, CA 92337

License #574017

DIR # 1000000414

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in effect.
If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Contract Specialist

cc:  West Coast Iron, Inc.
R N D Contractors, Inc.
L. Osterberger, CM
D. Nestor
A, Neri, IOR
G. Champion
I. Anderson, PSA Dept.

Construction Compliance Department 4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



